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Bec:
Subject: RE: R. 11-02-019 - Request for Status Conference re Order to Show Cause
Dear ALJ Bushey,

I am writing to request that you schedule a status conference, preferably this week, to discuss
the scope of discovery and continued hearings on the OSC that you and Commissioner Florio
contemplate.
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Between September 13 and 18, PG&E received data requests totaling more than 200
questions. While the majority of these are directed to Mr. Johnson’s Verified Statement and
the hearing held on September 6, a significant minority range far afield of what we understand
to be the scope of this OSC, and some on their face delve into issues related to other
proceedings.

Some examples of the categories and nature of the data requests we question should give you a
sense of why we think an early conversation about these issues may help to focus the
remaining proceedings:

Oll-related:

The following data requests from SED’s legal advocacy team all derive from or are directly
related to the pending Olls:

The following data requests all come from SED Data Request 5 (underlining added):

Q22. Please refer to PG&E’s Data Response to Safety and Enforcement Division Data Request
24, Question 2 in [.11-02-016, which is attached for convenience. Turning to the first line of
the second page, PG&E’s data response notes, “PG&E has not previously captured data
identifying reconditioned pipe in the gas transmission system in its databases. PG&E is
currently collecting and cataloguing data identifying reconditioned pipe in the gas transmission
system in the course of its ongoing effort to validate the MAOP of its gas transmission
pipelines and to create detailed “pipeline features lists.””

a. With this statement in mind, has PG&E completed the collection and cataloguing of data
identifying reconditioned pipe in the gas transmission system?

b. If not, will PG&E complete the collecting and cataloguing of data identifying reconditioned
pipe in the gas transmission system before it completes its MAOP validation effort?
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Q28. Has PG&E fully implemented the Intrepid GIS 3.0 discussed by Sumeet Singh in his
testimony and during cross examination in 1.11-02-016? If no, please provide the status of this
system. If yes, please list the data categories (eg. Seam type) transferred from GIS 2.0 into
Intrepid GIS 3.0?

Q29. PG&E provided SED an updated GIS Change Log in Jan 2013 [in 1.11-02-016]. Please
confirm that this Change Log applies to the information that populates GIS 2.0, and whether
PG&E still uses its GIS 2.0 system. Does this Change Log also apply to the information that
populates GIS 3.0?

Q32. Please refer to the Verified Statement, Page 3, paragraph 9. Regarding PG&E’s
statement in this paragraph that it will “strength test to modern standards or replace all
transmission pipe for which we do not have complete, verifiable records of an appropriate
strength test”:

b. Does PG&E’s statement in Page 3, paragraph 9 apply to the list of 23,761 entries covering
more than 435 miles of Class 3 and 4 and HCA pipe segments for which PG&E acknowledged
that it had not located a valid strength test as of August 30, 2012? (See 1.11-02-016, PG&E
Data Response Joint 001-01 in response to CPSD and TURN).

¢. Does PG&E’s statement in Page 3, paragraph 9 apply to the list provided by PG&E showing
2,521 instances of assumed SMYS values greater than 24,000 PSI? (See 1.11-02-016 PG&E’s
Data Response to CPSD and TURN Joint DR01Q02_Atch01, “AUDITLOG 01182013
Redacted” provided by PG&E on January 18, 2013 per ALJ’s instructions. This count can be
determined by clicking on the column titled “Field Name”, and sorting that column from A to
Z. This will group all of the changes to SMYS values together, enabling a count of all assumed
values that exceed 24,000 psi.

d. If the answer to questions b is no, why not? If the answer to ¢ is no, why not?
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SED considered the presence of A.O. Smith pipe and records related to it to be a significant
issue in 1.11-02-016. SED Data Request 5, Q20 asks:

Please provide a list showing each piece of A.O. Smith pipe that PG&E has discovered through
excavation in its system. For each piece discovered, please identify the following.

a. Please identify each date the A.O. Smith pipe was discovered in the field.

b. Please identify each case in which PG&E sent the pipe to a lab to confirm its characteristics.
If it was sent to the lab, what date was it sent and what date did PG&E receive the 1ab results?

c. For each A.O. Smith discovery, were PG&E’s records for that section of pipe inaccurate?

d. For each A.O. Smith pipe discovery, did PG&E’s records indicate that the pipe had been
installed elsewhere prior to its current location? If so, please provide those records and indicate
the date of the prior installation.

And, DR SED 5-16 asks whether the errors that are the subject of this OSC were reported to
SED “while the record was open in 1.12-01-007, .11 02-016 or 1.11-11-009.”

PSEP-Related:

DRA asked a series of data requests that seem more related to its pending QA/QC motion in
PG&E’s PSEP proceeding than to the issues on this OSC (underlining added):

QO08. Please explain PG&E’s working definition of QA/QC, including when a QA/QC Plan
should be adopted and what it should contain.
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Q09. In the context of the Commission’s review of PG&E’s quality assurance failures when it
was constructing its Diablo Canyon Nuclear Facility, the Commission referred to federal
regulations and defined quality assurance as “all those planned and systematic actions
necessary to provide adequate confidence that a structure, system or component will perform
satisfactorily in service.” As a general rule, “planned” and “systematic” actions are the key to
quality assurance and quality control. Quality assurance and quality control procedures are a
preliminary set of fundamental requirements and established prior to undertaking any complex
ivestigation, engineering, or construction project, where opportunities exist for mistakes and
miscalculations to propagate undetected throughout a project. It is especially important to have
a solid plan for controlling errors where public safety is at risk. While an effective QA plan
will significantly reduce errors it is prudent to assume that some errors will still occur in
complex projects. Those errors should be caught and promptly corrected by quality control
procedures. A well-crafted QA/QC plan developed prior to project implementation is an
indispensable risk reduction tool that should provide steps for both detecting and correcting
residual errors before safety 1s compromised. It is essential to public safety as well.

a) Where PG&E’s working definition of QA/QC or its opinion regarding the timing and role of
QA/QC varies from the statement set forth above, please explain how it varies, and why.

Q10. Does PG&E have a comprehensive QA/QC Plan document that addresses all of the
QA/QC aspects of the PSEP project? If not, why has PG&E failed to develop one?

Q 11. At 16B 2444:23-25 (PG&E/Singh) PG&E testifies: “Quality assurance is performed by
an independent audit firm throughout the duration of this project.”

a) What is PG&E’s definition of “quality assurance” for purposes of this testimony?

b) Please describe the specific activities performed by the “independent audit firm,” the name
of the firm, its QA/QC qualifications, and how long it has been performing these functions on
the PSEP Project.
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¢) How does the “independent audit firm” interact with PG&E’s PSEP Program Management
Office and/or Quality & Improvement group within Gas Operations?

d) Do PG&E’s quality activities include specific direction for current field information (i.e.
post the San Bruno explosion) to be reviewed for consistency with the pipeline features in the
pipeline database and the database updated where inconsistencies are found?

1. If so, please describe this process, including how long it takes from the time a field
observation is made until the database is updated, how the field observations are verified, and
provide supporting documentation, including, without limitation, any management-approved
document that would instruct PG&E personal on the procedures to follow in performing the
database comparison and making any necessary updates.

i1. If such a procedure does not exist, please explain why not and how this is consistent with
PG&E’s testimony at 16B RT 2446, 2488-2489, and 2493.

Q21. Ordering Paragraph (OP) 10 of D.12-12-030 requires PG&E to submit Quarterly
Compliance Reports regarding its PSEP implementation. OP 11 of D.12-12-030 requires
PG&E to submit an Update Application once its MAOP validation is complete.

a) How has PG&E reflected the information regarding the Line 147 and Line 101 errors in its
Quarterly Compliance Reports?

b) How does PG&E anticipate reflecting these errors and others in its Quarterly Reports going
forward?

¢) Has discovery of the Line 147/Segment 109 errors prompted PG&E to revisit the MAOP
Validation which, for purposes of the PSEP were completed on July 1,2013? If so, how?

d) If the MAOP Validation completed on July 1, 2013 is not being revisited, please state the
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reasons why not.

¢) How has discovery of these errors, in addition to others that may yet to be discovered,
impact the timing or content of the Update Application, which 1s supposed to be based on an
accurate MAOP validation?

In addition, DRA has asked for maps that show original “PSEP designations” for segments and
current designations. DRA DR 86-37 & 38.

Other DRs:

Other data requests that seem to expand the scope of this OSC proceeding address ratemaking
issues (TURN 34-8), all excavations on Lines 101, 132A, 147 from 2010 through 2013 (DRA
86-3), operating pressures on segments 103, 103.6 and 109 of Line 147 since they were
installed (DRA 86-24), the original class location for each segment on Lines 101 and 147 and
every change to each class location (DRA 86-28) as well as the original 1970’s class location
study (DRA 86-31), PG&E’s transmission integrity management program (DRA 86-33), and
PG&E’s Gas Transmission and Storage Safety Report for January 1 — June 30, 2013 (DRA 86-
35 & 306).

We believe a status conference will help to maintain the focus to this proceeding that you and
Commissioner Florio intend.

Thank you,

Joe Malkin

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements
imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this
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communication, unless expressly stated otherwise, was not intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding
tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matter(s)
addressed herein.

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: THIS E-MAIL IS MEANT FOR ONLY
THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OF THE TRANSMISSION, AND
MAY BE A COMMUNICATION PRIVILEGED BY LAW. IF YOU
RECEIVED THIS E- MAIL IN ERROR, ANY REVIEW, USE,
DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS
E-MAIL IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. PLEASE NOTIFY US
IMMEDIATELY OF THE ERROR BY RETURN E-MAIL AND
PLEASE DELETE THIS MESSAGE FROM YOUR SYSTEM.
THANK YOU IN ADVANCE FOR YOUR COOPERATION.

For more information about Orrick, please visit http://www.orrick.com/
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